Question/Comments Answer/Response
Question Number
2nd draft posting

1I'm wondering if responses to the TS3 Market Survey will be aggregated/analyzed and shared with the community? |The TS3 Market Survey has been analyzed by ACC-WRN. The analysis will not be

'Is the Army still planning to proceed with this program? iYes. Draft RFPs were released on 28 Mar 14.

9 |

" The first reference is made to the Small Business Act, specifically 15 U.S.C. 644(e)(4) Contract Teaming: "No. The three separate RFPs are not considered a bundled contract so the

I”In the case of a solicitation of offers for a bundled contract that is issued by the head of an agency, a small-business concern may submit an offer that provides for use of a Irequlrernents pertaining to contract teamining in 15 U.S.C. 644(e)(4) do not
!partlcular team of subcontractors for the performance of the contract. The head of the agency shall evaluate the offer in the same manner as other offers, with due !apply, Only the experience of the prime contractor will be considered at the IDIQ
!consideration to the capabilities of all of the proposed subcontractors. If a small business concern teams under this paragraph, it shall not affect its status as a small !Ievel.

|business concern for any other purpose.” |

|
i2. A second reference is made to 13 CFR 121.103 (b)(9):

|
i”(u) Small Business Teaming Arrangement means an arrangement where:

22 ! (2) A potential small business prime contractor agrees with one or more other small business concerns to have them act as its subcontractors under a specified
!Government contract. A Small Business Teaming Arrangement between a prime and its small business subcontractor(s) must exist through a written agreement between
!the parties that is specifically referred to as a “Small Business Teaming Arrangement” or “Small Business Teaming Agreement”” and which sets forth the different
|responsibilities, roles, and percentages (or other allocations) of work as it relates to the acquisition.”
|
iComment: Under these two regulations the Government must evaluate a Small Business Teaming Arrangement (SBTA) offer with due consideration of the capabilities of all
‘the proposed subcontractors. The “Experience” Section L proposal instructions and Section M selection criteria appear to violate both the statute and the SBA regulation
iby stating that only the prime offerors experience will be evaluated.

IQuestlon Will the Government revise the “Experience” instructions and criteria in the final RFP to provide that the experience of all of the proposed subcontractors will beI

|con5|dered and evaluated where the proposal is submitted as a formal SBTA as defined in the CFR?

24 !whether we will attempt to submit any proposals. Is it p055|b|e to provide answers if they are avallable sooner rather than wait for a mass dump? Many other small !
___________ Ibusiness firms are in the same position. _ . ..o\
|Request the Government modify the OCI clause (H.26 subparagraph H.22.3.2.1) to clearly state that the non-compete language is only applicable in the absence of an _iResponse is the same as Q25.
26 |acceptab|e OCI Mitigation Plan. Having the non-compete clause without the ability to submit a mitigation plan will limit the competition and proposals that the Governmenj
will receive on a task order RFP.

'Based on the Scope of work on the ERS RFP, the inclusion of this OCI clause seems overly restrictive. The potential scope of this effort would not warrant a non-compete !The OCI Plan in H.22.3.2.1 will remain in the RFP, but will be revised for the final

27 rprovision with a 7 year exclusion period and maintaining this type of scrutiny and oversight is costly and time consuming. We agree there is potential to have access tc 1RFP release.
___________ :0ther company’s proprietary information, but request that H.22.3.2.1 be removed from the ERS solicitation. l_____________________________________________
29 IRegardlng the R&D Solicitation (W56HZV-14-R-0032), are task orders exclusively funded by R&D dollars or can they also be funded by PA, OMA and/or OPA dollars? —[The Government will fund task orders with the approprlate fund type for task

IRegardlng the Blast Mitigation TOR, Part 3 — GFE, Section 3.4 says “Equipment: N/A”, yet in 5.1.1.1 it says “compatible with the TARDEC GSS Flooring Evaluation Fixture IError noted. Conflict will be resolved.

. >% ___ lprovided by the Government at the SOWM". This statement appears to be conflicting therefore isthis fixtwre GFE? i
ilf a new joint venture is formed to respond to any of these TS3 Family of Contracts, can the contractors forming the new joint venture use their individual experience to iYes.
32 icount as relevant contracts (as opposed to a pre-existing Joint Venture with existing contract experience as that venture) under the experience requirements? i
7773517 Icana prme (38 or OT38) add subcortractors at any time during the period of performance as new task orders are relessed? ___ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ Nee _ _ _ _ _ _ _ T " T T T " T T
34 !When can we expect answers to questions that are submitted prior to the 28 April 2014 deadline? Will responses come out en masse after the 28 April 2014 deadline? _'The current target is to release responses to all questions received by mid-June
S O -1 S
|I represent a small, non-traditional company that specializes in hardware and software that falls under the scope of the TS3 FoC. We are not planning to bid as a prime, but |Reference the TS3 website under section "List of Available Subcontractors" for
48 Iare very interested in joining other teams. Is there a list of potential interested primes who are likely to bid on one or more of the RFPs that you can provide? We would I|ke||nstruct|ons on how to post your company's information.
o ._._._._tocontactthem regarding becoming a member of their TS3 bidteam ... ... . .4 ... ... _.
29 |What is the Governments reason for changing from a consolidation of requirements to a "Familiy of Contracts"? iThe revised strategy was determined to be in the best interest of the
___________ b e .. Govemment.
'A question comes to mind that if an OEM want to compete in this business space, can we with a hypothetical scenario below where we might want to compete to work on !The Government will not comment on hypothetical scenarios; however, it is not
i[redacted] products for the USG for the future Task Orders (TOs) that will be the specific opportunity drivers for this program? The current verbiage in sections H.22.3.2.1 :the intent of H.22.3.2.1 to restrict an OEM from competition, unless an OCI exists
iseems counter to allowing OEMs to compete for work in this program. Please clarify. ithat can not be mitigated IAW FAR 9.5 and the Mitigation Plan at H.22.3.
IHypothetical Scenario:
50 |

An OEM decides to compete in a services based contract as a sub-contractor with a Prime services vendor [redacted] and by our agreement with this Prime, we have
right of first refusal" in our teaming agreement allowing [redacted] to compete to work on our own equipment that is part of the opportunity.

|
iCan we pursue this in the case of [redacted] and/or other products that we have been the OEM for?
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Does ACC-Warren intend to award representative Task Orders with the award of the MA IDIQ contracts? 'The Government plans to award the representative task orders subject to the

53 I 1availability of funds and bona fide need at the time of task order award.
I I
T T T T T {Boes ACC-Warren infend o award representative Task Orders with fhe award of the MA IDIG contracts? T T T T T T overmment plans to award the Tepresentative fask orders subject to the
57 I Iavallablllty of funds and bona fide need at the time of task order award.
e ..
iDoes ACC-Warren intend to award representative Task Orders with the award of the MA IDIQ contracts? iThe Government plans to award the representative task orders subject to the
61 iavailability of funds and bona fide need at the time of task order award.

'Section H.35 'Historical information was considered when developing the acquisition strategy.

' +No change will be made to this section.

:If it is the Government's intent to apply CPFF individual direct/indirect/fee ceilings during TO-level bidding/billing, request the Government reconsider this 'ceiling rate'

74 ,methodology based on the timeframe required for projected pricing, and potential changes in corporate structures and business activities over that period of time.
IRequest the Government review the documented lack of use of similarly structured IDIQ contract vehicles (i.e., R2-3G).

___________ I______________________________________________________________________________________________ e
|Attachment 0012, NIE Prime worksheet _IOfferor is not permitted to make adjustments to the worksheets. Per RFP Section|
| iL.6A2.2.1, Offerors shall submit spreadsheets in their own format, which shall

79 iNIE prime worksheet only includes calculations for Overhead but not Fringe. Is the offeror allowed to make adjustments to the worksheet to adjust it based on the cost ireconcile to their input on the USG standardized spreadsheets.
ielements applicable to the offeror's accounting system? If not, will the Government adjust worksheet to account for calculations of the fringe? iThe Government will not adjust worksheet to account for calculations of fringe.
i i

___________ Ts_ec'tEﬁTé?i_pé?fs_lxﬁa'cﬁriéﬁﬁo'ﬁ'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'7655.@&E'St_bm'@,'t_oIrElLd_e'dTréc_t;rG'.n_dichiTaEe_s'.s“nb?r'eEu'.r_ezit_o'b?

I Iprovided by the subcontractors.
80 ISection L.6.2.2, NIE Task Order, requires offeror to provide detailed cost buildup to include proposed direct and indirect rates. Is the same information required to be I
|provided by the subcontractors? Since this information is considered to be proprietary, can the subcontractors provide their detailed cost buildup directly to the

___________ [Government electronically viaASFI? _ .

|Attachment 0012, NIE Prime Labor worksheet |Composite G&A Rate: If for any reason an Offeror has two or more G&A rates,
81 i ‘they shall indicate only one (composite) rate on the USG standardized

___________ iCan the Government clarify what is meant by the statement "Offeror is to provide a composite G8&Arate'? ... _spreadsheets. _ . _____ .. _._____._._.______
1Attachment 0012, Robotics Prime worksheet (cells B72 and B73) 1Composite G&A Rate (cell B72): If for any reason an Offeror has two or more
I IG&A rates, they shall indicate only one (composite) rate on the USG standardized
!Can the Government clarify what is meant by the statement "Offeror is to provide a composite G&A rate"? !spreadsheets.

82 | |
I IComposite FCCM Rate (cell B73): If for any reason an Offeror has two or more
i iFCCM rates, they shall indicate only one (composite) rate on the USG

___________ e e e e e Standardized spreadsheets, . _ . _ . _.___.__._._.
iAttachment 0012, Blast Mitigation Prime worksheet 'Offeror is not permitted to make adjustments to the worksheets. Per RFP Section|
' 1L.6.2.2.1, Offerors shall submit spreadsheets in their own format, which shall

a1 IBIast Mitigation Prime worksheet only includes calculations for Overhead but not Fringe. Is the offeror allowed to make adjustments to the worksheet to adjust it based on ireconcile to their input on the USG standardized spreadsheets.

Ithe cost elements applicable to the offeror's accounting system? If not, will the Government adjust worksheet to account for calculations of the fringe? IThe Government will not adjust worksheet to account for calculations of fringe.

|A achment 0012, Blast

igation Sub Labor worksheet |No the Government does not anticipate that ct materials wi

| |the base or option period one, therefore no plug number will be provided.

86 iThe Government provided NTE plug numbers for materials (flooring concepts and underbody structures) for Option Periods 2 and 3. However, no plug numbers were
iprovided for Base period and Option Period 1. Can the Government provide NTE plug numbers for materials for Base Period and Option Period 1?

1Composit G&A Rate (cell B109): If for any reason an Offeror has two or more
IG&A rates, they shall indicate only one (composite) rate on the USG standardized

|
!Can the Government clarify what is meant by the statement "Offeror is to provide a composite G&A rate"? !spreadsheets.
87 | |
I IComposite FCCM Rate (cell B110): If for any reason an Offeror has two or more
i iFCCM rates, they shall indicate only one (composite) rate on the USG
___________ b e _._._._.___._.__________|standardizedspreadsheets. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______________
iUnder the heading of Solicitation Structure (A.4), the TS-3 Knowledge Based Services (KBS) and Equipment Related Services (ERS) draft RFPs include provisions for the 'The draft is correct. There are two pools under the R&D RFP, however, there is
restablishment of two pools at the MA IDIQ Contract Level (restricted and full and open) and also include a provision for establishment of two pools at the TO level. The no set-aside threshold established at this time. Rationale for the difference is
irestricted pool will be comprised of only SB prime contractors and the full and open pool will be comprised of both SB and OTSB prime contractors. The TS-3 R&D draft RFP,:ithat the Government determined this strategy to be in the best interest of the
97 Ion the other hand, has a provision for the establishment of two pools at the MA IDIQ_Level, but has no similar provision for the establishment of two pools at the TO level. ;Government.

!The R&D draft RFP states that all (SB and OTSB) prime contractors will be eligible to submit a proposal against competitive TOs issued against the R&D contract suite,
Ifurther stating that there will be no segregation of prime contractors (between SBs and OTSBs) for TO competitions. Is the lack of establishment of two pools at the TO
|level for the R&D solicitation intentional? Or is it an oversight? What is the rationale for variance in solicitation structure within the TS-3 Family of Contracts?

|
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104

105

116

117

169

203

'Section A.8.4 of the R&D draft RFP states “The Government intends to solicit, negotiate, and award ERS TOs on a bilateral basis; however, the Government reserves the \Error noted. The correction will be made in the final RFP.

iright to unilaterally award TOs subject to the terms and conditions of the contract and shall be considered accepted by the contractor unless rejected in writing within three

!business days after issuance.” Is the reference to ERS TOs in this R&D solicitation intended? Or should ERS be changed to R&D? !
|

[Section A.10 of the RED draft RFP (Source Selection Process) states “The Government will evaluate ai offerors responding to the R&D MA 1DIQ solicitation using, among |

|0ther criterion, a representative (i.e., live). This representative TO is intended to be demonstrative of the type of R&D requirement that may be executed under this i

icontract suite in the future.” The phrase “a representative (i.e., live)” at the end of the first sentence is not clear. Should “TO” be inserted after “a representative”? i

'Section H.1.1 of the R&D draft RFP (Authority to Place a TO) states “This MA IDIQ contract suite will be primarily used by PEO CS&CSS, PEO GCS, SoSE&I, TARDEC, PM LAV, !Error noted. The final RFP will be corrected.
+ILSC, and any organization under TACOM LCMC; however, on a case-by-case basis, other US Army contracting offices having Knowledge-Based Service requirements within
ithe scope of this contract suite may be delegated authority to place orders against this contract suite by the TS-3 PCO which is currently Ms. Renee Marie Collica,
Imailm :renee.m.collica.civ@mail.mil <mailto:renee.m.collica.civ@mail.mil> . Is the reference to Knowledge-Based Service requirements in this R&D solicitation intended?
lor should KBS be changed toR&0O? _ _ . _ ... ... ... e
IReference subparagraph H.22.3.1.1 of the R&D draft RFP: The text “In performing work required by the SOW, employees of a contractor awarded a TO may perform work IError noted. This is a typographic error, this section will be revised in the final
|0n Government premises, in close proximity to Government employees, thus creating a possibility that contractor employees will obtain advance planning information |RFP
i(potential source selection information) regarding current or future Government requirements that either have not yet been released, or will not be released to the general|
ipublic If this potential OCl is not negated or mitigated, this may provide the contractor with an unfair competitive advantage, creating an OCI described in FAR |
12:505(b)(2).” s repeated twice. Was this duplication intended for emphasis? _______ _ ____ _ _.___ _____.______._._._._.____._.____ .
1Section H.22.3.2.1.1 of the R&D draft RFP states “The contractor agrees that it shall not compete for or accept any contract or subcontract for the production of any system;Error noted. Change 'he' to 'it'. The reference is directed to the contractor. This
rcomponent or items on which it has worked, or provided recommendations on, under this contract or TO. In addition, the contractor agrees not to work as a subcontractor.will be revised in the final RFP.
!(including but not limited to, development or production, engineering, and consulting) to any hardware vendor to provide any system, component, or item on which he has!
!worked under this contract. This prohibition shall be in effect from contract award through seven years after the end of the period of performance of the applicable TO.” !
!The use of the pronoun “he” in the second sentence is ambiguous. Does its use refer to the contractor or to the hardware vendor? !

|

iSection H.2.1.3 of the R&D draft RFP appears to be missing. Was this intentional of the Government to exclude this section or does the Government intend to add iError noted. The final RFP will be corrected.

jadditional requirements?___ e o e .
iRFP Reference: M.1.1 'The Government does not intend at this time to increase the number of awards,
i +however, the SSA retains the discretion to award more or less than 5 MA IDIQ

\Topic: Number of awards rcontracts to Other Than Small Business Concerns.
|

!Question: Will the Government consider increasing the number of unrestricted awards from 5 to 8?

|

iRecommendation: In order to increase the pool of service logistics providers available to support requirements beyond that of current OEMs, provide a desired level of
icompetition, achieve cost goals and to meet anticipated missions, we believe a slight increase of IDIQ awards will provide the Government increased selection capability.

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
-1

iRFP PWS Reference: 1.6.15 !If Third Country Nationals or Local Nationals are authorized at the Task Order
tLevel, those rates will be identified at that time IAW the changes clause.

!Tcpic: Non US Employees
|

!Question: Since some task orders could potentially be accomplished overseas, will the Government allow non-US citizens on Task Orders based on specific labor category
Irequirements?

|

|Recommendation: There are cases, in overseas environments where non-US citizens may be more advantageous to Government requirements as it may reduce cost.

!In order to ensure compliance with the SCA in pricing the Robotics SETA Services TO, contractors will need the WD schedules for the 14 CONUS work locations listed in 'The Government will provide the WDs that apply to the locations listed in
+Attachment 0010 as well as the labor categories supporting RSJIPO at each location. +Attachment 0010. Regarding labor breakout, the Governmnet is requesting one
! +CONUS composite rate to be billed to the Government, regardless of geographic
!WiII the Government breakout the labor categories at each of the 14 CONUS work locations and provided the WD schedule? !Iocation, reference Attachment 0012.

| |
IIf locations are not provided, will there be an allowable mechanism to increase proposed ceiling rates to account for location during contract execution? I

|Attachment 0010, 5.1.4.1 (b.) Provide Field Service Representatives (FSR) to monitor testing and repairing test assets during developmental testing on RSJPO Robotic |Th|s estimate reflects the Government requirement at this time.
|svstems and subsystems cited in paragraph 1.4.1 (A001). |

|
! Attachment 12 allocates 1 FTE throughout the period of performance to support over 12 systems identified in paragraph 1.4.1, does Attachment 12 accurately capture the i
rproposed scope of work?

-ﬁt_aa_m_eﬁt_obl_o_, 5241and5242 T T T _!For proposal and evaluation purposes offerors shall propose in accordance with

! !the instructions in Attachment 0012. During performance, the contractor may
IThere are approx. 45 FTEs between these 2 paragraphs in Attachment 12, can labor be moved from this Task to support any additional effort beyond the 2 FTEs !allocate labor as necessary to meet the PWS requirements.
lallocated/identified in Task Area 1 (5A1and 5142 _ _ _ _ __ _________._._______________. e
!Attachment 0010, 5.3 Task Area 3 Product Assurance, Test and Configuration Management IThls estimate reflects the Government requirement at this time.

| I
iThere are 2 FTEs for this Task Area. Does the customer expect a only subset of the 12+ systems identified in paragraph 1.4.1 to be addressed in Task Area 3? i
i
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207

208

232

1. The first reference is made to the Small Business Act, specifically 15 U.S.C. 644(e)(4) Contract Teaming:

+“In the case of a solicitation of offers for a bundled contract that is issued by the head of an agency, a small-business concern may submit an offer that provides for use of a
!particular team of subcontractors for the performance of the contract. The head of the agency shall evaluate the offer in the same manner as other offers, with due
!consideration to the capabilities of all of the proposed subcontractors. If a small business concern teams under this paragraph, it shall not affect its status as a small
!business concern for any other purpose.”

|

iZ. A second reference is made to 13 CFR 121.103 (b)(9):

| (u) Small Business Teaming Arrangement means an arrangement where:

i (2) A potential small business prime contractor agrees with one or more other small business concerns to have them act as its subcontractors under a specified
1Government contract. A Small Business Teaming Arrangement between a prime and its small business subcontractor(s) must exist through a written agreement between
!the parties that is specifically referred to as a “Small Business Teaming Arrangement”’ or ““Small Business Teaming Agreement”” and which sets forth the different
!responsibilities, roles, and percentages (or other allocations) of work as it relates to the acquisition.”

|

|Comment: Under these two regulations the Government must evaluate a Small Business Teaming Arrangement (SBTA) offer with due consideration of the capabilities of all|

ithe proposed subcontractors. The “Experience” Section L proposal instructions and Section M selection criteria appear to violate both the statute and the SBA regulation
iby stating that only the prime offerors experience will be evaluated.

|
+Question: Will the Government revise the “Experience” instructions and criteria in the final RFP to provide that the experience of all of the proposed subcontractors will be
considered and evaluated where the proposal is submitted as a formal SBTA as defined in the CFR?

No. The three separate RFPs are not considered a bundled contract so the
\requirements pertaining to contract teamining in 15 U.S.C. 644(e)(4) do not
!apply4 Only the experience of the prime contractor will be considered at the IDIQ
llevel.

TA" 'S NUMBER OF PRIME MA IDIQ CONTRACT AWARDS ANTICIPATED “TThe Government does not intend at this time to increase the number of awards,

|

iThe Government intends to award approximately 13 IDIQ contracts between the SB and OTSB prime contractors ...

!

|Input: Though the DRFP does state the government “reserves the right to award more or less than 13 IDIQ contracts ...”; we would recommend planning on 10 SB and 10
iOTSB awards. Our experience on other major IDIQs is that approximately 20 Prime contracts increases the breadth of viable competition at the task order level without
!creating a measureable increased workload for the government.

iH.22.3i2.1 Organization Conflict of Interest Plan

!H.22.3A2.1.1 The contractor agrees that it shall not compete for or accept any contract or subcontract for the production of any system, component or items on which it
!has worked, or provided recommendations on, under this contract or TO. In addition, the contractor agrees not to work as a subcontractor (including but not limited to,
|development or production, engineering, and consulting) to any hardware vendor to provide any system, component, or item on which he has worked under this contract.
iThis prohibition shall be in effect from contract award through seven years after the end of the period of performance of the applicable TO.

:Input: While we recognize the need to avoid actual or perceived conflict of interest with respect to task work to be solicited under this contract, we find the OCI language
!to be prohibitively restrictive and inhibiting. Prohibitive language regarding exclusion from any system which was previously worked on would result in the exclusion of
rcompanies that are in the best position to add value to the task for which assistance is being solicited, and would limit participation to firms with a very narrow scope,
experience, and focus. Please revise the OCI language to be less restrictive and more in line with traditional language that would seek to prohibit participation of those
\companies in a clear position to gain an advantage based on their actual knowledge of, or association with, the work being contemplated.

gy gy Sy S -

iDoes the government intend to stagger the release of the three IDIQs since many contractors will bid on all three or 2 of the 3?

'Robotics TOR (section 1, #8), Attachment 12 (prime tab); The Robotics TOR indicates that option period 1 is 12 months, but Attachment 12 indicates that the option period
il is 9 months. Which one is correct?

!however, the SSA retains the discretion to award more or less than 8 MA IDIQs to
ISmall Businesses and 5 MA IDIQ contracts to Other Than Small Business
|Concerns.

_'
1The Governemnt will take your suggestion into conderation while we finalize the

RFP.
|
|
i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

INo. However, see paragraph H.3.1.3.2 for further information on what happens
1if no responses are received for actions solicited in the restricted pool.

'Error Noted. Attachment 0012 is correct, the PWS will be updated for
iconsistancy4

TAttachment 12 (prime tab); Why does the Robotics Prime tab include subcontractor labor? Was there originally meant to be a separate tab for subcontractor labor like NIE—?,[Due to different contract types, there was no intention for a separate

Attachment 10, paragraph 4.1

!Citation from Paragraph: The Contractor shall furnish all supplies, equipment, facilities and services required to perform work under this Task Order that are not listed unde
|Part 3 of this PWS.

|

iQuestion: Paragraph 3.3 Most of the work performed must occur on-site in the offices of the RSJPO. Each contractor assigned to work on-sire will be provided the
1"equipment" adequate to accomplish their assigned tasks. Question, Para 4.1 states contractor shall furnish supplies, equip, etc., but 3.3 say the government will provide
‘what is needed to accomplish tasks. Which statement is correct?

!subcontractor tab as with NIE. Per the instructions tab (cell B19), the T&M labor
Irates input by the offeror shall represent a composite rate between the prime
iand any subcontractors.

iNo. However, see paragraph H.3.1.3.2 for further information on what happens
iif no responses are received for actions solicited in the restricted pool.

\The Government will clarify the language Sections 3.3 and 4.1.
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iTOR, Section 1, Item 8

!Citation from Paragraph:

|

iPhase-In (60 days): Date of Award — 60 days After Date of Award (ADA)

iBase Period (03 Months): Date of Award — 3 Months After Date of Award (ADA)

iBase Option (12 Months): Date of Award — 12 Months After Date of Award (ADA)

iOption Period One (12 Months): Date of Option Exercise — 12 Months After Date of Option Exercise
iOption Period Two (12 Months): Date of Option Exercise — 12 Months after Date of Option Exercise

234

!Question: Attachment 0012 ERS TOR Attachment 3, ERS Prime Proposal Summary File-Robotics POP for Base Option does not correspond with the PO Base Option from the
i ion should be 3 month POP. Please confi

|Citation from Paragraph: The contractor shall ensure that all work is performed by skilled personnel in the most economical and expeditious manner, in conformance with

The assumption of an initial 3 month base is correct at this time, subject to the
1availibility of funds.
|

_!Error noted. The final RFP will be corrected.

T|Error Noted. Paragraph 1.5 will be revised for consistancy.

IThe incumbent, Qualis Corporation, is identified in the first paragraph of the Task
|Order Request (Attachment 0009).
iError noted. The final RFP will be corrected.

iThe KBS RFP and the TOR each have their own criteria for award.

235 '
|the MA IDIQ contract and TO requirements, and in conformity with the highest standards.
i
___________ jQuestion: Please define what the highest standards means. Suggest this be deleted asitissubjective _ . .
tH.22.3.1.1
236 !Citation from Paragraph: NA !
| |
___________ lQuestion: Duplicate paragraph. Pleasedelete. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ . _ . _ ..o
|PWS, Part 1, Paragraph 1.5 |
|
iCitation from Paragraph: The period of performance of this Task Order shall be for one Base period (3 months), which may, in the Governments sole discretion, be i
238 textended, in whole or in part, for up to an additional 24 months in the form of a base surge option, a nine month option, and two-12month options, which may be i
iexercised separately, in whole or in part, by the Contracting Officer to extend the period of performance. i
!Question: Given the base is 3 months, surge is 3 months, Option | is 9 months, Option Il is 12 months and Option Il is 12 months is the statement the POP... may be !
___________ lextended up to an additional 24 monthscorreet? .|
280 lls there an incumbent for this sample Task Order?
e e |Order Request (Attachment 0009). | __ ____ __ ... ._.
iBackground: Draft RFP Clause F.4.3 states “Task order option periods may be exercised after the KBS contract suite ordering period expires as long as the final task order
ioption period does not extend the cumulative term of the task order beyond five years after the KBS contract suite ordering period expires. However, Draft RFP Clause i
'H.1.9.4 states: “TOs may be placed at any time during the five-year ordering period of the contract as identified in Section F. Any TO issued during the ordering period shall i
ibe valid as long as the total period of performance of the MA IDIQ contract does not exceed eight years from the date of MA IDIQ contract award.” i
282 i ' . ) ' ) . N i
\Is the longest period a task order may run, if awarded on the last day of the 5-year contract ordering period: (1) five years after the KBS contract suite ordering period H
!expires (i.e., ten years from the date of MA IDIQ contract award); or (2) eight years from the date of MA IDIQ contract award? !
| |
| |
___________ | e
iFor the Knowledge Based Services Draft solicitation there is a discrepancy between the Evaluation Criteria listed in the Draft RFP for KBS — W56HZV-14-R-0030 and
iaccompanying Attachment 0009, Task Order Request (TOR): Network Integration Exercise (NIE).
!Draft RFP for KBS — W56HZV-14-R-0030, Section M.3.6 Evaluation Criteria, M3.6.1, page 227 states "The Government will assess each offeror on four Factors: (1)
284 !Experience; (2) Technical, (3) Cost/Price, and (4) Small Business Participation (SBP).” Attachment 0009, Section 5, Evaluation Criteria, paragraph 1. states “Offerors will be

!evaluated on two factors: (1) Technical and (2) Cost/Price.”
|
|Which is correct?

!For the KBS sample task order, Section L.6.2.2.1 states "The offeror shall provide spreadsheets as added tabs to the KBS Prime Proposal Summary File NIE (Attachment
+0012) or as a separate Excel file showing the proposed costs for each CLIN (as defined in Section B of the RFP). Each spreadsheet shall be organized by cost element (i.e.,
297 \Direct Labor, Subcontracts, Material, Other Direct Costs, Overhead/Indirect, Fee, etc.) time phased by quarter and sub-totaled by calendar year." Why is there a
!requirement to time phase by quarter and sub-total by calendar year within each CLIN? Will the Government provide estimated Period of Performance dates to ensure
Iconsistency in offers?

ol . g g Sy

|For the ERS sample task order, will the government identify the primary place of performance for each CONUS positi

iFor the ERS sample task order, for those positions covered by the SCA, will the Government provide the applicable wage determination in the final TOR?

N
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|
[

wisibility into Offeror's rates that bridge accounting periods / fiscal years.

|Please reference the Task Order Request (Attachment 0009), Section 1,

|paragraph 9, for potential performance locations.
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321

331

335

IFor the ERS sample task order, PWS 1.6.18.2 states "The Contractor, at their own expense, may rotate or replace personnel in OCONUS locations..." and 1.6.18.5 states "The SubQ1: Error noted. The section reference will be corrected. In the posted
1Government will provide transportation to the AOR from CONUS and then for return to CONUS under a standard tour of twelve months (12) for the Base Period and twelve.draft, the reference should be 1.6.15.1.b

!months (12) for each Option Period, if exercised. If for any reason an employee must be removed from AOR ONCONUS, per section 2.6.11 the employee removal must be !

!coordinated with the Contracting Officer, but that employees transportation is considered a rotation and at the expense of the Contractor under Section 1.6.18.2. This !SubQZ: The Government wil provide military aircraft flights into and out of AOR
lwould be at the nearest major airport that has flights to Southwest Asia." Subquestions related to these statements include: Isites on standard 12-month rotations. If early rotation applies or a contractor is

| |requested to leave, Military Flights will be provided into AOR at contractor's
iSule: PWS Section 1.6.18.5 makes reference to Section 2.6.11, however, there is no Section 2.6.11 in the PWS, please provide correct reference. iexpense but leaving AOR will be by Commercial Flights at contractor's expense.

i i

iSubQZ: Does the Government anticipate flights in and out of the AOR to be commercial flights or will MILAIR flights be provided? 1SubQ3: Contractor's going through IRDO back to AOR due to early rotation will

' ruse Military Air. The cost of this flight will be at contractor's expense.

!SubQ3: If flights are commercial will the Government only reimburse costs comparable to the flight cost of the nearest major U.S. airport that has flights to Southwest Asia .

!regardless of the location of the deployment center? !SubQ4: If a contractor has to leave AOR at Government's request, the cost of the
! !ﬂight home will be at Government Expense whether it be commercial or Military
ISubQ4: If an employee leaves the AOR through no fault of the Contractor prior to serving their twelve month tour, is the Contractor responsible for the flight costs from  |Air depending on what is available.

iAOR to CONUS regardless if the flight is commercial or MilAir? i

H iSubQS: Costs from HOR to and from the deployment center are at Government
iSubQS: Are flights from a Contractor employee's home of record (HOR) to Camp Atterbury (or other deployment center location) upon deployment and from Camp iExpense.

iAtterbury to HOR upon out-processing a reimbursable travel expense?

|If Third Country Nationals or Local Nationals are authorized at the Task Order

lLeveI, those rates will be identified at that time IAW the changes clause.

iE S Draft RFP H.1.8.

B Subcontracting Requirement At proposal submission, contractors must submit a plan to meet the SB
1Subcontracting Requirement percentage. Contractor's show this as part of their

IFor Task Order Proposals, does the offeror need to show having the required small business participation % on day one of task order start or only that the Contractor has a Icost proposal. They must adhere to this goal throughout the performance of the

Iplan to meet the small business participation % during the Task Order POP? . Jeotract. ...

!H 31 CONSENT TO ADD/DELETE SUBCONTRACTORS !Sectlon H.31 will be removed from the final RFP. Subcontractor information has

| |been moved to H.1.7.4. The final revisions will be contained in the final RFP.

iln Attachment 0012 it indicates “Ceiling rates will cap the total cost per labor hour to the Government per labor category regardless of the contract type or whether the i

iproposed labor is performed by the prime contractor or subcontractor.” However, H.3.1 indicates “However, in order to avoid excessive pass-through charges, prime profiti

'will not be allowed on subcontractor T&M loaded labor rates.” If subcontractors labor rates fit under the prime ceiling rates, why is fee not permitted? With this fee H

|
iexclusion on subcontractor T&M rates what incentive does the prime contract have to subcontract to large or small business subs? What is the intent of this clause? i

! !contained in your matrix ceiling rates. There are no separate rates for
|1s this clause applicable for subcontractors added after the IDIQ award? Are subcontractors to have their own set of T&M rates under the prime IDIQ? Please clarify what |subcontractors.
|the intent of this clause is. |

iH.ZZ Avoidance of Conflict of Interest (OCI) iThe answer to the first question is no.

tIs the OCI clause included in the ERS meant to restrict the Contractor performing non OCl related activities? For example, if the Contractor is performing vehicle 'The answer to the second question is a case-specific question which would be
rmaintenance, does this OCI clause prohibit the Offeror from providing maintenance of these vehicles either as prime or a subcontractor on another contract? It is unclear :addressed between the contractor and the contracting officer on the other

show this OCI clause will apply to the ERS Task Orders. .. O A
TH.22.6 Avoidance of Conflict of Interest (OCI) —!The Government will not speculate how a contractor can successfully mititigate

! !OCIs on a current RSJPO Action so they could be successfully mitigated on future
|For any tasks which contain support to the RSJPO, does the Government believe there are ways of successfully mitigating OCI for future acquisition programs released by lacquisition programs released by RSIPO. Any future OCIs would have to be

ithe RSJPO? iaddressed between the contractor and the contracting officer on the future
@ L _requirement. . _._._._._._._.__.__._._._._.

il-219 (252.234-7002 EARNED VALUE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM) \The Clause Section of each RFP has been revised. This provision will be included
i iat the Task Order Level when applicable.
+Will the requirement for EVMS be identified and applicable at the task order level?

Robotics Task Order-Attachment 012, General Question
I

\Per the instructions tab, (cell B20), The T&M Labor rates input by the offeror shall
!be fully burdened (base rate + all applicable burdens, including profit).

IWhere does the Offeror prce DO premiums onthe sampletaskorder?. _____ .. ... .
|Robotics Task Order-Attachment 012, General Question IPIease see Attachment 0010: PWS at paragraph 1.6.15, TCNs and LNs are not

i |author|zed under this task order.

ilf the Contractor chooses to utilize Third Country Nationals (TCNs) and/or Local Nationals (LNs) how should TCN’s/LN’s be priced? i

ils the Sample task provided for W56HZv14R0031-ERS Robotics Task new work or is there an incumbent contractor? If an incumbent contractor exists, can the government iThere is an existing contract for the Robotics Task Order. The contract number is
jrovide the current task order and contract number? jWS6HZV-09-A-A911, task order 0002._ _ __ _ .

tA.1 and C.1.2 Please identify Government customers that are eligible to use this contract vehicle. 1Please see Sections A.1 and C.1.2 of the draft RFPs.
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iH.lAl 2nd paragraph, Where can the TS3 Family of Contracts Ordering Guide be found? Please provide a link or copy iTS3 Ordering Guide has not been developed yet but will be an internal document

!This language has been removed from the RFP.

375 |Does the Government mean 30 days late beyond payment terms negotiated between the Prime and Sub? What is the Government mechanism/process for measuring late |
__ldeayment ..
iH.4 OFF-RAMPS and H.5 ON-RAMPS iOff-Ramping will occur via Termination for Convenience of the Government,
i imutual agreement between the Government and the contractor, or based on a
iPIease confirm that Off-Ramping and On-Ramping will not be used to (1) increase the number of MA IDIQ awardees or (2) to change the mix of SB and OTSB awardees. determination of non-responsibility. On-Ramping will occur to maintain an

377 i roptimal mix of both SB and OTSB prime contractors. The off-ramping language
+H.4.1.5 Off-ramping can occur if a subcontractor is not paid within 30 days. Does the government mean 30 days late beyond payment terms negotiated between the Prime.has been revised to remove the language regarding subcontractors.
!and Sub and receipt of an acceptable invoice and payment has been received by the Government for services invoiced. What is the government mechanism for measuring,

!Iate payment?

iH37- has been moved to Section G. No change will be made to the number of
_idays the COR has to review invoi
iSection H.31 has been removed from the RFP.

380 !Request this be removed. T&M rates should be established as a ceiling rate by the Prime and subcontractor rates should be at or below the ceiling established by the Prime!
!The Prime will be responsible for work being performed at or below these rates. Rates proposed by Prime will be based upon a competitive price to win strategy. H
itionally, Clause imitations on Pass-Through Charges is incorporated. |

iYes. Level 3 required. CMMI Level 2 is acceptable if in process to implement
evels. .
'The Government plans to award the representative task orders subject to the
iavailability of funds and bona fide need at the time of task order award.

“TR&D task orders may be set-aside at the contracting officer's descretionin
!accordance with FAR 19.502-4(c).

iThe contractor is expected to comply with host nation laws to the extent required|
'by Army Federal Acquisition Regulation Suppliment (AFARS) 5152.225-5903,
iCompIiance with Law and Regulations (DEC 2011)

!intended to result in three distinct Requests for Proposals (RFPs) with three respective sets of multiple-award indefinite-delivery, indefinite-quantity (MA IDIQ) contracts !performed under this RFP.
I(i.e. contract suites). Each RFP will cover services primarily from one portfolio group of services; however, there will be overlap in the scopes of the RFPs to permit an order |
|with a preponderance of work in one portfolio group and ancillary services in one or both of the other portfolio groups needed as part of the total requirement.” Question: |

407

iCan you define what the distinctive elements of scope are for the ERS solicitation, are they as indicated in the market survey? i
]
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